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Boston University
881 Commonwealth Avenue·
Boston, Massachusetts 02215

Community Technology Foundation

March 17, 1978 .

Mr. Ralph L. Davis
Patent Manager
Purdue Research Foundation
West Lafayette, Ind. 47907

Dear Ralph:

Thanks for your letter of March 2, 1978. It would be helpful if
you could provide us with patents or patent applications minus the claims
by Professor Fong. We have not as yet received a proposal from our
inventor, but he is still interested in doing so.

My letter of February 16, ,now that I reread it, is not clear. I
proposed to place the university section idea before the LES trustees
meeting in New Orleans. They have'already done so. This action will
have no immediate effect on SUPA. If'a section is formed within LES, I
would hope that SUPA members would join it.

Moreover, I agree with you that it should be placed on a SUPA
trustees agenda.

Very truly yours,

~S~
Larry Gilbert
Patent Administrator
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